

MUNAVVAR KAVANUR Graphic Designer

QUALITIES

HARD WORKING / ORGANIZED RESOURCEFUL / RESPONSIBLE MOTIVATED / POSITIVE THINKING

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH ARABIC MALAYALAM [NATIVE]

CONTACT

c +971 54 29 505 94

connect@munavvar.me

in/munavvarkavanur

Nationality: Indian Deira, Dubai United Arab Emerates

AI TOOLS

CHAT GPT | COPILOT ADOBE FIREFLY | MIDJOURNEY LEONARDO

- SOFTWARE SKILLS -

PHOTOSHOP ILLUSTRATOR INDESIGN DIMENSION WORDPRESS BOOTSTRAP LUMION

GET IN TOUCH



Graphic Design Specialist with 7+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Expert at interdepartmental coordination and communication. Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Dimension, Lumion), web design applications (WordPress, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap). Able to stretch the boundaries of web design and digital storytelling to help client's brands stand out.

EDUCATION

BCA - BACHELOR IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

MADURAI KAMARAJ UNIVERSITY 2017-2020

• FULL STACK DEVELOPER

BLUBAY SOLUTIONS, CALICUT LARAVEL FULL STACK DEVELOPER-2020

LIBRARY AUTOMATION FAROOK COLLEGE, CALICUT, KERALA

KOHA INTEGRATED LIBRARY AUTOMATION SYSTEM-2019

EXPERIENCE

2023-PRESENT

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

V-TAC TECHNOLOGIES V-TAC IS AN UK BASED MNC WITH A PRESENCE IN OVER 70 COUNTRIES.

2022

 \bigcirc

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CHANNEL SOFTECH PVT. LTD.

15+ YEARS EXPERIENCED IT COMPANY IN BANGALORE, INDIA.

2022

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

NESTO INDIA OFFICE, CALICUT, INDIA

NESTO GROUP INTERNATIONAL IS A MULTINATIONAL RETAIL CHAIN INCORPORATED BY WESTERN INTERNATIONAL GROUP.

2020-2022

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

MABCO DEVELOPERS LLP PREMIUM CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPERS IN MALAPPURAM, KERALA.

2017-2020

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

ALIF MEDIA SOLUTIONS LEADING WEB AND MEDIA COMPANY IN MALAPPURAM, KERALA.